



Dr. Omsalimeh Roudi Rashtabadi



 fatroody@yahoo.com
fatroudi@kmu.ac.ir
fattanehroudi@gmail.com

 +98 9133976216
Kerman University of Medical
Sciences, Medical University
Campus, Haft Bagh Highway,
Kerman, Iran
Postal Code: 7616913555



www.linkedin.com/in/roudirashtabadi



Title: PhD, Assistant Professor
Gender: Female
Marital Status and children: Married, 1 son
Nationality: Iranian
Date of Birth: September 10, 1967
Place of Birth: Tehran, Iran
Native Language: Persian
Foreign Language: English

Work Experience



3 years of experiences as surgical technician staff in Mehr Hospital, Tehran, Iran
Emergency ward Nursing staff for 4 years in Shafa hospital, Kerman University of Medical Sciences from 2007 to 2011
Lecturer and clinical nurse educator in Razi school of nursing and Midwifery from 2011 to 2017
Working as Nursing Faculty Member at Nursing and Midwifery School of Kerman University of Medical Sciences from 2017 till now.

About Me

I was born in Tehran and continued my academic education in KMU since 1986. Starting my master of science in nursing was the turning point of my whole life and I deeply appreciate God for giving me this chance.

I am interested in anything that matters for people.

Now, I am here: An Assistant professor at the Department of Medical Surgical Nursing, Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran.

Teaching Experience



Theoretical and clinical education in nursing
Drug Calculation, ECG interpretation, CPR for hospital nurses and nursing students
Critical Care Nursing
Instructional management, Educational Organization management
Evidence-Based Nursing
Best Evidence in Medical Education

Education



Associate Degree in Operation Room, school of Medicine at University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 1988
Bachelor of Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 1999.
Master of Science in Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 2006.
Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 2018.

Honors & Patents



The top student student in Master of Science in Nursing, Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran in 2006
The Model Nurse of Razi Faculty of nursing and Midwifery, in 2013

Research Interests

Qualitative and quantitative research in nursing including:
Complementary Medicine,
Physical Examination Skills for Nurses,
Innovation in Nursing Care Delivery,
Rehabilitation Programs for cancer Patients

Scopus Profile Link: 57194694170

Google scholar Profile:

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=SPX4gnUAAAAJ&hl=en>

Researcher ID: P-5542-2016

ORCID ID: 0000-0002-9408-8116

ResearchGate ID:

https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Omsalimeh_Roudi_Rashtabadi

Semantics Scholar ID:

<https://www.semanticscholar.org/author/Omsalimeh-Roudi-Rashtabadi/1395859787>

linkedin Profile: www.linkedin.com/in/roudirashtabadi

Online CV Link:

<http://kmu.ac.ir/Images/UserFiles/3057/file/cv%20%D8%AC%D8%AF>